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Dear Charlotte,
As a Higher Education Institution, we recognise the following qualifications as fulfilling entry

requirements to certain of our higher education courses in related subject areas if accepted
alongside other qualifications at the same level:

Qualification Number 601/7458/4 OCR Level 3 Cambridge Technical Extended Certificate in
Laboratory Skills

Qualification Number 601/7461/4 OCR Level 3 Cambridge Technical Diploma in Laboratory
Skills

I am happy for this letter to be made public to confirm our support for the qualifications.

Yours sincerely

Alix Delany
Head of Admissions
University of East Anglia



